KATHERYN SHIELDS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE

JACKSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
415 EAST 12TH STREET (816) 881-3333
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 64106 Fax: (816) 881-3133

EXECUTIVE ORDER # 06-03

FILED
TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE FEB 1 3 2006
FROM:  KATHERYN J. SHIELDS MARY JO SLINO
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE
DATE: FEBRUARY {3 2006
RE: APPOINTMENT TO THE COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH FUND

| hereby appoint Amy Roark to the Community Mental Health Fund for a term to
expire September 30, 2009. A copy of her resume is attached.

Date: o?/é.? /é’é

Harry S. Truman, Presiding Judge, 1927-1934

®



Amy Roark
5583 NW Moonlight Meadow Drive
Lee’s Summit, MO 64064
(816) 223-9120
alroark@gmail.com

Objective

To further education and growth in the role of the advanced practice nurse by serving
patients, the community, and professional peers.

Education

Rockhurst University/Research College of Nursing, Kansas City, MO
Bachelor of Science in Nursing, May 1998 GPA: 3.6/4.0

Rockhurst University/Research College of Nursing, Kansas City, MO

Master of Science in Nursing, Executive Nurse Practice Program
December 2005 GPA: 3.8/4.0

Honors And Activities

Dean’s List
Research College of Nursing Honor Society
Member American Nurses’ Association
Member Missouri State Nursing Association
Rockhurst University Chorus
Rockhurst University Chamber Singers
Rockhurst University Women’s Chorale
Musica Sacra of Kansas City
Alpha Phi Omega



